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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	2.9.2026

	Subject:
	Hollidaysburg Veterans Home Cable TV Services

	Solicitation Number:
	6100065262

	Due Date/Time:
	2/13/2026 at 2:00PM 

	Addendum Number:
	001






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

The submission deadline has been extended to February 20, 2026 at 2:00PM


Questions and Answers from the site visit on February 4, 2026

1. Will DMVA maintain the internal wires?
a. Inside of the CLC, yes DMVA will maintain those wires
2. Node to the CLC is that a manhole?
a. Yes
3. What is the longest running distance?
a. 135 meters, there is RG9 Comm Closet to Comm Closet, and RG6 from Closet to room
4. What is the closet position?
a. Stacked
5. Howd many cable outlets per floor?
a. 3rd Floor - 113 Cable Drops
b. 2nd Floor - 116 Cable Drops
c. 1st Floor - 10 Cable Drops
6. What are the TVs and are they all the same brand?
a. Yes, Samsung Hospital grade 
7. Are we responsible to integrate the TV into the pillow speakers?
a. No
8. Is there roof access from the 3rd Floor?
a. Need Luke to answer
9. What is the path from the street to the node?
a. There is a 4inch conduit tagged for use for CATV 
10. Is there coax from street to node to CLC
a.  There is no Coax from street to node or to CLC. 
11. What is the footage from the pole to the node???
a. 920 feet there is 12 strand SM fiber ran from the pole to the node
12. Is there a pitch pocket, weatherhead or some sort of roof penetration where a vendor can run wires for satellite services? 
a. Installation or placement of satellite dishes on the building or on premise is prohibited.
13. Will the state allow for an internet connection for vendor use (remote access to troubleshoot problems, etc.)? 
a. No

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Kaitlyn Snyder
Title: 	Chief, Procurement and Contracting 	
Phone: 	717-861-8519	
Email:  	kaisnyder@pa.gov
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